William Oliver

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Incident Type

Premise Check

Traffic Stop

Traffic Stop

Premise Check

Traffic Stop

Traffic Stop

Follow Up Investigation

Welfare Check

Suspicious Condition

Civil Matter

Assistance

Icsoreports@loraincountysheriff.com

Tuesday, February 1, 2022 6:00 AM
rscarbrough@loraincountysheriff.com; btaylor001@oh.rr.com;
carlisletrusteewhite@oh.rr.com; trusteejimwright@msn.com;
carlisletwp@windstream.net

rmantifel@loraincountysheriff.com; dboros@Iloraincountysheriff.com
Monthly Incident Report for Carlisle Township

Lorain County Sheriff's Office
Incidents for Carlisle Township

. Incident . .
Date and Incident . .. Incident Subject
Time Number Address Name ﬁubject First Last Name
ame
01/08/2022 2022- giSQSBONS
01:30:40 00000577
RD
LAGRANGE
01/08/2022 2022- RD/
08:05:34 00000592 CARLISLE
AVE
ROYALTON
01/08/2022 2022- RD/
13:40:16 00000615 GRAFTON
RD
146
01/08/2022 2022-
el MALLARD
21:29:42 00000639 Mt o
01/09/2022 2022- 430 OBERLIN
07:51:20 00000662 ELYRIA RD
ROYALTON
01/09/2022 2022- RD/
10:09:37 00000669 GRAFTON DON PORTER
RD
01/09/2022 2022- 902 OBERLIN
12:00:37 00000678 ELYRIA RD ANDREW  NORMAN
01/10/2022 2022- 10235 EAST
09:43:51 00000729 RIVER RD YVONNE  NICHOLS
01/10/2022 2022- 430 OBERLIN
10:26:52 00000734 ELYRIA RD
13248
01/10/2022 2022-
10:31:01 00000737 DAGRANGE
. RD
41971
0111012022 2022 &S

10:34:02 00000738 ELYRIA RD

Incic
Subj
Role

Drive

Calle

Calle



Traffic Stop

Traffic Stop

Traffic Stop

Traffic Stop

New Call

DOA/Body Found

Lockout

Traffic Stop

Drug Investigation

Drug Investigation

Drug Investigation

Drug Investigation

Traffic Stop

Traffic Stop

Traffic Stop

LAGRANGE

01/10/2022 2022-
11:03:31 00000744 RD/MILLS
CIR
OBERLIN
01/10/2022 2022-  ELYRIARD/
13:02:29 00000755 ALAMEDA
AVE
OBERLIN
01/10/2022 2022-  ELYRIARD/
13:10:12 00000756 ALAMEDA
AVE
OBERLIN
01/10/2022 2022-  ELYRIARD /
13:44:06 00000759 ALAMEDA
AVE
01/10/2022 2022- Eg%ﬁ:ﬁ‘;
13:58:18 00000760
RD
2214
011012022 2022- 22

14:08:54 00000764 RD

01/10/2022 2022- 430 OBERLIN
16:20:40 00000770 ELYRIA RD

01/10/2022 2022-  OBERLIN
16:48:00 00000773 E- Y RIA RO/
46 BLANCHE ST
40256
01/10/2022 2022-
51, BUTTERNUT
16:51:36 00000775 5. 12X
40256
0111012022 2022-
51 BUTTERNUT
16:51:36 00000775 i 1ENY
40256
ovpam A
ot RIDGE RD
40256
01102022 2022- 2028

16:51:36 00000775 RIDGE RD

OBERLIN

01/10/2022 2022- ELYRIARD/

19:12:59 00000784 WEST RIDGE
RD

OBERLIN
01/10/2022 2022- ELYRIARD/
19:12:59 00000784 WEST RIDGE
RD

OBERLIN
01/10/2022 2022- ELYRIARD/
19:12:59 00000784 WEST RIDGE
RD

DENISE

TONIYANIA

ALYSSA

ROBIN

VERIZON

T-MOBILE

CORY

JILL

MARCELLA

NICHOLAS

ANGELICA

DELFIN

NANCY

CLAUS

MCCULLUM

HENDERSON

THOMAS

USA

LONG

KENNEDY

FLORESKE

TURNER

FELICIANO

CARRASQUILLO

BARRERAS

FELICIANO

Drive

Drive

Drive

Drive

Calle

Calle

Calle

Drive

Calle

Drive

Drive

Drive

Pass

Drive

Drive



Civil Matter
Disturbance
Premise Check
Traffic Stop
Premise Check
Premise Check
Menacing

Follow Up Investigation

Follow Up Investigation

Traffic Stop
Welfare Check
Welfare Check

Assistance

Disabled Motor Vehicle

Harassment

Protection Order
Violation

Disturbance

Disabled Motor Vehicle

Alarm

Domestic
Violence/Dispute
Domestic
Violence/Dispute

Suspicious Condition

01/10/2022 2022- 10056 EAST
19:25:08 00000785 RIVER RD

01/10/2022 2022- 1375 EAST
22:44:53 00000793 AVE

01/10/2022 2022- 11087
23:50:58 00000795 MIDDLE AVE

01/11/2022 2022- 705 OBERLIN
02:25:19 00000806 ELYRIA RD

01/11/2022 2022- 430 OBERLIN
05:13:34 00000814 ELYRIA RD

01/11/2022 2022- 477 OBERLIN
05:38:59 00000815 ELYRIA RD

01/11/2022 2022- 10056 EAST
15:40:48 00000868 RIVER RD

01/11/2022 2022- 10056 EAST
17:31:01 00000882 RIVER RD

42907
HASTINGS
RD

01/12/2022 2022- 42100
06:30:38 00000928 RUSSIA RD

01/12/2022 2022- 9803 BETTY STEVEN
09:00:15 00000945 LN TUOMALA

01/12/2022 2022- 9803 BETTY
09:00:15 00000945 LN

01/12/2022 2022~ 10056 EAST
14:43:04 00000984 RIVER RD

OBERLIN
ELYRIARD /
RUSSIA RD

Edna

edna

01/11/2022 2022-
17:43:36 00000884

CHAD
EDNA

01/12/2022 2022-
14:44:59 00000976

01/12/2022 2022- 1354 EAST VIRGINIA

15:09:68 00000980 AVE

01/12/2022 2022- 1354 EAST
16:13:48 00000985 AVE

01/12/2022 2022- FULLERRD /
18:47:22 00001003 EAST AVE

MURRAY

HEIDI

01/12/2022 2022-
19:33:43 00001006 RUSSIA RD
01/12/2022 2022- 430 OBERLIN
23:19:31 00001015 ELYRIA RD

01/12/2022 2022- 426 OBERLIN JOSHUA L
23:31:53 00001016 ELYRIARD HYLE

01/12/2022 2022- 426 OBERLIN
23:31:53 00001016 ELYRIA RD

01/12/2022 2022- 1401 EAST
23:57:07 00001018 AVE

VENISE

ALLISON

RIDGE RD/ JEFFREY

DANIELLE

Adkins

BRYANT

adkins

WHITTAKER

ADKINS

BEHNER

SOLIS

DIEDERICH

CAUFIELD

Calle

Calle

Calle

Calle

Calle

Calle

Calle

Calle

Calle

Drive

Calle

Calle

Calle



Premise Check

Accident Non Injury

Accident Non Injury

Accident Non Injury

Accident Non Injury

Accident Non Injury

Theft

Traffic Stop

Traffic Stop

Civil Matter
Suspicious Condition

Theft

Theft

Welfare Check

Welfare Check

Disabled Motor Vehicle

Disturbance

Disturbance

01/13/2022 2022- 11087
00:18:27 00001020 MIDDLE AVE

WEST RIDGE

01/13/2022 2022- RD/
03:17:33 00001032 ALBRECHT
RD
WEST RIDGE
01/13/2022 2022- RD/
03:17:33 00001032 ALBRECHT
RD
WEST RIDGE
01/13/2022 2022- RD/
03:17:33 00001032 ALBRECHT
RD
DIAGONAL
01/13/2022 2022- RD/
09:33:05 00001054 WHITEHEAD
RD
DIAGONAL
01/13/2022 2022- RD/
09:33:05 00001054 WHITEHEAD
RD
01/13/2022 2022- 618 OBERLIN
14:41:58 00001089 ELYRIA RD
US 20/
01/13/2022 2022-  LAGRANGE
16:21:02 00001090 RD TO US 20
W
01/13/2022 2022- ggséngN
16:40:57 00001091 SeRLIN
01/13/2022 2022- 10056 EAST
17:52:07 00001098 RIVER RD
01/13/2022 2022- 430 OBERLIN
21:49:43 00001106 ELYRIA RD
01/14/2022 2022- 1425 EAST
11:04:40 00001159 AVE
38670
01/14/2022 2022-

14/ BUTTERNUT
11:39:03 00001163 g 1ERT
01/14/2022 2022- 9803 BETTY
12:07:27 00001169 LN
01/14/2022 2022- 9803 BETTY
12:07:27 00001169 LN
01/14/2022 2022- 9837 EAST
14:57:07 00001185 RIVER RD
01/14/2022 2022- 10235 EAST
15:17:43 00001186 RIVER RD
01/14/2022 2022- 10235 EAST

15:17:43 00001186 RIVER RD
4

MICHELLE
LEIGH ANNE
MARTIN

STEVEN
TUOMALA

GLEN LESLIE
BATHURST

JACOB HILL

BRYCE

T-MOBILE

MELANIE

MELANIE

JACK

GRASIANO

JOSHUA

EDNA

JENNIFER

MARATHON

RAGINI

CHERYL

MANN

USA

BERKHART

BURKHART

VASI

GERMAN

HEEG

ADKINS

CLERK

PATEL

BAHR

Calle

Drive

Calle

Calle

Drive

Calle

Drive

Invol'

Calle

Calle

Calle

Calle

Subje

Calle

Calle

Calle



Disturbance

Disturbance

Traffic Stop

Premise Check

Premise Check

Premise Check

Department
Information

Traffic Stop

Traffic Stop

Traffic Stop

Shots Fired

Unwanted Person
Unwanted Person
Unwanted Person

Welfare Check

Psychiatric Situation

Assistance

Assist Other Agency

Suspicious Condition

01/14/2022 2022- 10235 EAST
15:17:43 00001186 RIVER RD

01/14/2022 2022- 10235 EAST
15:17:43 00001186 RIVER RD
GRAFTON

01/14/2022 2022- RD/
20:20:43 00001209 EDGEWOOD
DR

01/15/2022 2022- 11087
02:14:03 00001225 MIDDLE AVE

01/15/2022 2022- 648 OBERLIN
05:34:32 00001230 ELYRIA RD
247
01/15/2022 2022-
05:41:09 00001231 HADAWAY
ST
1601
01/16/2022 2022-
08:58:45 00001304 SRAFTON
RD
US 20/
01/16/2022 2022-  LAGRANGE
15:10:33 00001318 RD TO US 20
™
LAGRANGE

01/16/2022 2022- RD/
15:23:14 00001319 DIAGONAL
RD

LAGRANGE
01/16/2022 2022- RD/
15:23:14 00001319 DIAGONAL
RD

01/16/2022 2022- 9545 EAST
16:20:45 00001326 RIVER RD

01/16/2022 2022- 41793
19:37:52 00001336 BLANCHE ST

01/16/2022 2022- 41793
19:37:52 00001336 BLANCHE ST

01/16/2022 2022- 41793
19:37:52 00001336 BLANCHE ST

01/17/2022 2022- 11617 WEST
02:58:52 00001349 RIDGE RD
01/17/2022 2022~ 13829 HALE
03:54:48 00001350 RD
01/17/2022 2022- :f_gg’ECHT
06:57:49 00001357 A0
01/17/2022 2022- 128 FULLER
20:15:33 - 00001376 RD
01/17/2022 2022- 9655 EAST

20:43:17 00001377 RIVER RD
5

GLENN

RACHEL

HANEEN

OMAR

KRYSTAL

DONNA

DONNA

ROBERT

CRISIS

SALLY

BATHURST

HAMBY

SHEAN

SHEAN

WILMOTH

WILMOTH

LAWS

HOTLINE

DETECTIVE
SIMONELLI

SMITH

Calle

Drive

Drive

Drive

Calle

Calle

Drive

Drive

Calle

Calle

Calle



. 01/17/2022 2022- 430 OBERLIN
Premise Check 21:08:44 00001378 ELYRIA RD
. 01/17/2022 2022- 426 OBERLIN
Premise Check 21:09:08 00001379 ELYRIA RD
. _01/17/2022 2022- 477 OBERLIN
Disabled Motor Vehicle , 1.59.43"" 50001380 ELYRIA RD
38694
0111712022 2022-
DOA/Body Found 21:14:00 00001382 8¥ERLOOK
38694
01/17/2022 2022-
DOA/Body Found 21:14:00 00001382 ggERLOOK
38694
01/17/2022 2022-
DOA/Body Found 21:14:00 00001382 SXERLOOK
LAGRANGE
Assist Other Agency 01/17/2022 2022- Bl-\DGIRANGE
22:15:13 00001383 Hacre s 50
E
Assistance 01/17/2022 2022- 11597 WEST fﬁg’gﬁ’"
23:03:16 00001385 RIDGERD ‘e e
Assistance 01/17/2022 2022- 11597 WEST SCOTT ALLEN
23:03:16 00001385 RIDGE RD  HERNANDEZ
. 01/17/2022 2022- 11597 WEST
Assistance 23:03:16 00001385 RIDGE RD
. 01/18/2022 2022- 11087
Premise Check 02:19:21 00001395 MIDDLE AVE
01/18/2022 2022-  CRAFTON
Traffic Stop 06:51:22 00001404 RP/
St ROBSON RD
01/18/2022 2022-  CRAFTON
Traffic Stop 06:51:22 00001404 "D/
51 ROBSON RD
01/18/2022 2022-  CRAFTON
Traffic Stop 06:51:22 00001404 P/
ot ROBSON RD
01182022 2022- 41410
Follow Up Investigation 55344 00001421 RUSSIA RD
41726
. 01/18/2022 2022-
Trespassing . OBERLIN
10:23:36 00001434 Jra o
41726
. 01/18/2022 2022-
Trespassing oo OBERLIN
10:23:36 00001434 Ohva
WEST RIDGE
Disabled Motor Vehicle 91/18/2022 2022~ on'/bijsgiA

10:51:09 00001435 RD

DEREK

JANET

MARLO

T-MOBILE

jessica

ALYSON

JOSEPH

teresa

TERESA

MAROTTA

KIDD

BURSLEY

USA

hernandez

Drive

Calle

Drive

Calle

Calle

Calle

Calle

Drive

SPRIESTERSBACH Drive

SPRIESTERSBACH Drive

ferguson

FERGUSON

HAYES GARY

Calle

Com|

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

43333

01/18/2022 2022- JOEL C
12:58:44 00001445 QSST'NGS KRISTOFF
299
01/18/2022 2022-
13:11:25 00001446 SREENVIEW
DR
01/18/2022 2022- 2116 WEST
13:55:02 00001458 RIVER RD
01/18/2022 2022- 2116 WEST
13:55:02 00001458 RIVER RD
01/18/2022 2022- 2116 WEST
13:55:02 00001458 RIVER RD
01/18/2022 2022- 2116 WEST
13:55:02 00001458 RIVER RD
01/18/2022 2022- 11597 WEST
15:18:02 00001467 RIDGE RD
01/18/2022 2022- 705 OBERLIN
17:47:32 00001482 ELYRIA RD
11060
01/19/2022 2022-
02:37:38 00001517 LAGRANGE
RD
38694
01/19/2022 2022-
17:58:11 00001608 OVERLOOK
DR
146
0111912022 2022- 148

19:48:37 00001625 CREEK RUN

01/20/2022 2022- 41410
08:16:00 00001650 RUSSIA RD

01/20/2022 2022- %ﬁﬁ[‘g‘z
12:28:10 00001690
CIR
OBERLIN
01/20/2022 2022-  ELYRIA RD/
14:16:58 00001702 BUTTERNUT
RIDGE RD
01/20/2022 2022- 705 OBERLIN
14:31:49 00001705 ELYRIA RD
2091
01/20/2022 2022-
18:21:41 00001724 SRAFTON
RD
01/21/2022 2022- 11597 WEST
08:57:09 00001761 RIDGE RD
38973
01/21/2022 2022-
211 BUTTERNUT
09:37:53 00001764 3T TER
38973
01212022 2022 38978

09:57:14 00001767 RIDGE RD

7

jason
JASON
rebecca
REBECCA
JESSICA

T-MOBILE

FRANK

SCOTT

scott

SCOTT

scott

SCOTT

HERNANDEZ

USA

ADT

BRYANT ED

HODGES

HERNANDEZ

Calle

Calle
Com
Calle
Susp
Calle

Calle

Calle

Calle

Calle

Calle



Alarm

Property Damage

Theft

Assist Ambulance

Follow Up Investigation

Welfare Check

Welfare Check

Disturbance

Traffic Stop

Traffic Stop

Traffic Stop

Accident Private
Property

Traffic Stop

Traffic Stop

Traffic Stop

Accident Non Injury

Welfare Check

11060

01/21/2022 2022-
16:00:52 00001800 LAGRANGE
RD
01/21/2022 2022- 10150 EAST
16:13:10 00001798 RIVER RD
10518
01/21/2022 2022-
16:58:51 00001805 g?'ARWOOD
01/21/2022 2022- 38580 EAST
17:27:33 00001806 RIVER RD
10518
01/21/2022 2022-
19:25:53 00001811 BRIARWOOD
CT
01/21/2022 2022- g%:ggun
23:16:43 00001820 Dperea
01/21/2022 2022- g?ggl_m
23:1643 00001820 OpERLIE
01/22/2022 2022- 639 OBERLIN
02:15:51 00001840 ELYRIA RD
01/22/2022 2022-  GRAFTON
11:09:26 00001857 RD/ INDIAN
:09: HOLLOW RD
0172212022 2022-  SRAFTON
11:00:26 00001857 RD/INDIAN
:09: HOLLOW RD
01/22/2022 2022-  CRAFTON
11:09:26 00001857 R0/ INDIAN
:09: HOLLOW RD
01/22/2022 2022- 426 OBERLIN
14:44:01 00001873 ELYRIA RD
SR 57 TO US
01/2312022 2022- 20 WIUS 20
00:17:40 00001909 10
RD
01/23/2022 2022- 701 OBERLIN
00:51:30 00001911 ELYRIA RD
01/23/2022 2022- 618 OBERLIN
02:36:06 00001922 ELYRIA RD
GRAFTON

01/23/2022 2022- RD/
23:10:58 00001980 ROYALTON
RD

12551
LAGRANGE
RD

01/24/2022 2022-
11:05:04 00002023

ADT

ELAINE

VERIZON

DAVID

T-MOBILE

ALEXUS

EZRA

NICOLE

SARAH

JESSICA

VERIZON

RITA

MESKO

GORE

USA

SMITH

DAVIS

GREER

BRATTOLI

HALES

CANFIELD

Calle

Calle

Calle

Calle

Drive

Calle

Drive

Drive

Owni

Calle

Drive

Calle

Calle



Disturbance

Assist Fire Department

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

2025

01/24/2022 2022-
11:39:27 00002026 SEAT TON

40346
01/24/2022 2022-

124 BUTTERNUT
13:31:19 00002038 B TERN

40346
01/24/2022 2022-

/24 BUTTERNUT

13:31:19 00002038 o TERT
40195
01/24/2022 2022-

124 BUTTERNUT
16:56:06 00002050 301 TERN
01/24/2022 2022-  SRAFTON
17:06:23 00002051 RO/ o
012412022 2022-  &1975
23:02:26 00002063 S0
0112412022 2022- 41575
23:02:26 00002063 SOC
01/2412022 2022- 41875
23:02:26 00002063

AVE
012412022 2022- 41875
23:02:26 00002063

AVE

146
01/26/2022 2022-

/251 MALLARD

10:46:32 00002105 MRLLARD
GRAFTON
01/25/2022 2022- RD/
11:17:31 00002109 ROYALTON
RD
40728
o S

.55: RIDGE RD
01/25/2022 2022-  &T00
17:25:47 00002149 QBEREIN
0172512022 2022- 41971
20:36:57 00002169 Dpr=E
0112512022 2022- oo
20:44:01 00002170 JERA N
01/25/2022 2022- 148

MALLARD

22:15:12 00002179 CREEK RUN

THOMAS
AUTO
THOMAS
T-MOBILE

CHRISTOPHER

J SZEWCZYK

JULIE A BING-

KUPPEK
DAVID
THOMAS
LOBBY

WALLENCHECK

BUTTERNUT

CROFTCHECK

USA

JERRY KILBY SR

NORRIS

GIESE

Calle

Calle

Invol

Calle

Calle

Calle

Calle

Calle

Drive

Drive

Calle



Abandoned Vehicle

Abandoned Vehicle

Premise Check

Juvenile Complaint
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

11950

01/25/2022 2022-
23:44:10 00002183 LAGRANGE
RD
11950
01/26/2022 2022- LAGRANGE

02:36:48 00002198 RD

01/26/2022 2022- 11087
05:03:40 00002204 MIDDLE AVE

01/26/2022 2022- 1375 EAST
13:21:08 00002231 AVE

01/26/2022 2022- 1375 EAST HUNTER
13:21:08 00002231 AVE GAGE WHITE

01/26/2022 2022- 1375 EAST

13:21:08 00002231 AVE HUNTER
01/26/2022 2022- 1375 EAST
13:21:08 00002231 AVE KAYLA
01/26/2022 2022- 1375 EAST
13:21:08 00002231 AVE MARK
01/26/2022 2022- 1375 EAST
13:21:08 00002231 AVE VENISE
01/26/2022 2022- ‘ggggm
16:19:56 00002249 DLeRLIN
41430
01/26/2022 2022-
/26 BUTTERNUT SADE
17:10:11 00002256 o) 1EX
01/27/2022 2022- gf\g%N AL
02551:18 00002286 212
01/27/2022 2022- 11087
02:58:54 00002287 MIDDLE AVE
247
01/27/2022 2022-
05:18:35 00002291 g'?DAWAY
01/27/2022 2022- 11,\?3?2,\1
11:39:51 00002319 \OWE L o0
11969
01/27/2022 2022-
13:27:57 00002329 E’BGRANGE HAZEL
11969
01/27/2022 2022-
13:27:57 00002329 'Ii”[‘)GRANGE HAZEL
MURRAY
:06: RUSSIA RD
42904
01/27/2022 2022- 24 ALEX

17:08:57 00002345 ELYRIA RD

10

MERKEL KAYLA

WHITE

MERKEL

LANGFORD

HARMON

BROWN

ROWE

ROWE

NESTER

Calle
Calle
Invol
Com|
Witne

Victir

Calle

Calle

Calle

Drive

Drive

Calle



Suspicious Condition

Accident Private
Property
Accident Private
Property
Accident Private
Property

Traffic Stop

Noise Complaint
Alarm

Premise Check

Accident Non Injury

Accident Non Injury

Accident Non Injury

Accident Non Injury

Noise Complaint

Disabled Motor Vehicle

Premise Check
DOA/Body Found

DOA/Body Found

OBERLIN

01/28/2022 2022-  ELYRIARD/
16:14:04 00002424 HADAWAY
ST
01/28/2022 2022-
16:02:15 00002430 ELYRIARD ~HOLLIS
01/28/20222022- 635 OBERLIN
16:02:15 00002430 ELYRIA RD
01/28/2022 2022- 635 OBERLIN
16:02:15 00002430 ELYRIA RD
LAGRANGE
01/29/2022 2022- R/
00:22:55 00002463 SACRANGE
22 RD TO US 20
W
01/20/2022 2022- 1354 EAST
01:33:15 00002467 AVE
41625
017202022 2022- &5

10:58:52 00002485 ELYRIA RD

01/29/2022 2022- 39500
17:45:53 00002507 BANKS RD

us 20/
01/29/2022 2022- LAGRANGE
22:09:03 00002523 RD TO US 20

E

us 20/
01/29/2022 2022- LAGRANGE
22:09:03 00002523 RD TO US 20

E

usao/
01/29/2022 2022- LAGRANGE
22:09:03 00002523 RD TO US 20

E

us 20/
01/29/2022 2022- LAGRANGE
22:09:03 00002523 RD TO US 20

E
01/29/2022 2022- 1354 EAST
22:24:23 00002524 AVE
01/29/2022 2022- 705 OBERLIN
23:24:52 00002526 ELYRIA RD
01/30/2022 2022- 639 OBERLIN
01:40:55 00002534 ELYRIA RD
01/30/2022 2022- 39900 HOPE
08:55:24 00002544 CT
01/30/2022 2022- 39900 HOPE

08:55:24 00002544 CT

11

635 OBERLIN BRINA M

CHARLES .

mark

STEVEN

heidi

SEIVERS

AT&T

COLTON

TAD

VERIZON

HEIDI

BARBARA

BARBARA

LEWIS

knapchuck

GRIFFEA JR

SECURITY

MOBILITY

ALLEN MCKINLEY

ADAMS

TERRELL

TERRELL

Calle

Calle

Drive

Owni

Calle

Calle

Calle

Drive

Drive

Calle

Calle

Calle

Drive



Domestic
Violence/Dispute

Harassment

Domestic
Violence/Dispute

Dormestic
Violence/Dispute

Abandoned Vehicle

Abandoned Vehicle

Animal

Complaint/investigation 19:09:22 00002567

Premise Check

Noise Complaint

Suspicious Condition

Suspicious Condition

Suspicious Condition

Traffic Stop

Civil Matter

Follow Up

Animal

Complaint/investigation 12:34:47 00002637 ROBERT LN

Assist

Assist

Assist

01/30/2022 2022- 9301
11:29:54 00002548 oy =X
01/30/2022 2022- 1354 EAST
14:36:48 00002556 AVE
01/30/2022 2022- 2848 WEST
15:13:48 00002553 RIVER RD
01/30/2022 2022- 2848 WEST
15:13:48 00002553 RIVER RD
. 01/30/2022 2022- Q;gg,_w

15:52:51 00002560 Jrema
01/30/2022 2022- ggggm
15:5251 00002560 o kD

43264
01/30/2022 2022- #3204

RD
01/30/2022 2022- 705 OBERLIN
20:35:07 00002570 ELYRIA RD
01/31/2022 2022- 1354 EAST
01:31:17 00002577 AVE
01/31/2022 2022- é‘ngTON
02:23:41 00002581

RD

2025
01/31/2022 2022-
02:23:41 00002581 CRAFTON

RD

2025
01/31/2022 2022-
02:23:41 00002581 CRAFTON

RD

EAST RIVER

01/31/20222022- RD/

07:51:49 00002591 ROSEMERE

DR

11007
01/31/2022 2022-
09:28:19 00002603 g.'?OOKF'ELD

39301
01/31/2022 2022-

1o BUTTERNUT
11:54:34 00002626 B 1ENY
01/31/2022 2022- 39637
01/31/2022 2022- 1401 EAST
12:41:24 00002632 AVE
01/31/2022 2022- 1401 EAST
12:41:24 00002632 AVE
01/31/2022 2022- 1401 EAST

12:41:24 00002632 AVE
12

KEVIN

BUTTERNUT MICHAEL

DIRLING Jr

DONALD J
CAMPBELL Jr

KELVIN

KAYLA

DAVID

DEBORAH

rebecca

heidi

BETTY

JAMES

JEREMY

CECIL

KENNY

VEMEGAS SOLIS

CASSELMAN

TYREE

MISCHLER

EMERY

CLARK

CLARK

BIRD

BRUCE

CONVENIENT MART

DANIEL

MONICA

KLEINSMITH
MUNIZ

PALOMEQUE

Calle

Calle

Invol

Calle

Calle

Drive

Calle

Calle

Calle

Drive

Drive

Drive

Calle

Calle

Owne

Ownt



Disabled Motor Vehicle

Alarm

Traffic Stop

Traffic Stop

GRAFTON

01/31/2022 2022- RD/
15:05:12 00002651 ROBSON RD
42653

01/31/2022 2022-
A OBERLIN
17:14:22 00002662 ELYRIA RD

US 20/ US 20
02/01/2022 2022- WTO
00:05:44 00002676 LAGRANGE

RD

11202
02/01/2022 2022-
00:15:53 00002678 %GRANGE

1214

2/1/2022 5:10:54 AM

13

BCT

JOHNATHON WALKER

DAVID

GAINES

Calle

Drive

Drive



